RESOLUTION NO. 412

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF FOUR (4) RADIOS FOR CITY
VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above
captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject
and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity
to be heard on the subject.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVYED that the City Council of the
Clty of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached
hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation(s) contained
therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the
recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 6th day of August ,

1984, and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRIE, Mayor
ATTEST:
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DEANNA J. THOM, City Recorder
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'‘CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO

July 31, 1984

DATE
1

TO: Mayor and City Council

From: Ray Shorten, Accounting Director

RE: Purchase of four ( 4 ) Radios for City Vehicles.

I have recéived a requisition from Larry Blanchard, Director of
Public Works for purchase of four Two Way Radios for City Vehicles.
These Radios are available thru State Of Oregon on price agreement
#34-201-3312 at a cost of $501.00 each. Total cost is $2,004.00.
Radios are to be paid from Fleet Service Fund,

Budgeted Tine item # 12-71025,

Recommendation:
Authorize purchase of Radios per above price, from Motorola Communications.

Ray Shorten

Accounting Director



